
Subject:Re: Meeting with Kevin Brown (APCD) to Discuss Connecting Dab Lab Ovens to a Condensor
Date:2022-05-11 9:16 am
From:Laura Nuzzo <laura@nuzzoenvironmental.com>

To:"Kevin M. Brown" <BrownK@sbcapcd.org>
Cc:jacobn@ccagriculture.com, ryanelliott@ccagriculture.com

 
Hi Kevin,

I'm still planning on attending the meeting today at 10 AM.  
Jacob, can you please send out a new invite?

Laura M. Nuzzo
President/Senior Environmental Engineer
NUZZO ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
Certified Small Business (SB)/Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)  
176 Seacliff Drive 
Pismo Beach CA 93449 
805-441-8496 
laura@nuzzoenvironmental.com

 

On 2022-05-11 8:49 am, Kevin M. Brown wrote:

All,

 

Should a new meeting be scheduled since Steve is no longer with CCA and he was the
meeting organizer? Not sure if you all have access to his Google Meet calendar and can
admit people into the meeting.

 

Kevin Brown

REDACTED
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Air Quality Engineer III
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

BrownK@sbcapcd.org
Office: (805) 979-8313

Cell: (858) 776-7045

ourair.org @OurAirSBC

Sign Up for Air Alerts

-----Original Appointment-----
From: stevew@ccagriculture.com <stevew@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 2:57 PM
To: stevew@ccagriculture.com; jacobn@ccagriculture.com; ryanelliott@ccagriculture.com;
laura@nuzzoenvironmental.com; Kevin M. Brown
Subject: Meeting with Kevin Brown (APCD) to Discuss Connecting Dab Lab Ovens to a
Condensor
When: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:00 AM-10:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).
Where:

You have been invited to the following event.

Meeting with Kevin Brown (APCD) to Discuss Connecting Dab Lab Ovens to
a Condensor
When Wed May 11, 2022 10am – 10:45am Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/rjz-wffo-bbz

Join by phone

(US) +1 609-491-2206 (PIN: 586951025)
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  More phone numbers

Calendar brownk@sbcapcd.org

Who • stevew@ccagriculture.com - organizer

• jacobn@ccagriculture.com

• ryanelliott@ccagriculture.com

• laura@nuzzoenvironmental.com

• brownk@sbcapcd.org

more details »

I'm setting up this meeting with Kevin Brown to respond to his question posed in a May 5th email to
Lindsay in which he writes the following:

"The District understands the flowrate issue with connecting the Dab Lab's fume hood to the
cryogenic condenser, but we cannot determine a technical reason why the Dab Lab's vacuum
ovens cannot be connected to the cryogenic condenser or a Rotovap/chiller system. Vacuum
ovens typically do not have high flowrates due to the nature of their construction and
operation. Additionally, the oven ducting should be able to be connected cryogenic condenser
or Rotovap/chiller system. This would allow the solvents entrained in the produced cannabis
oils to be controlled. Please let me know if controlling emissions from the Dab Lab vacuum
ovens is technically feasible and/or cost effective. If it is, please submit a revised process flow
diagram and updated emission calculations."

It seemed to make the most sense to have a brief meeting to clearly communicate our position
regarding the matter and the supporting reasons. I'm allowing 45 minutes, although I don't think we'll
need that much time. 

Going (brownk@sbcapcd.org)?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account brownk@sbcapcd.org because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list,
or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

 

--
Laura M. Nuzzo
President/Senior Environmental Engineer
NUZZO ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
Small Business (SB)/Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)  
176 Seacliff Drive 
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Pismo Beach CA 93449 
805-441-8496 
laura@nuzzoenvironmental.com
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